MAYOR OF LONDON

Our ref: 18/09239/FULL

Development Planning
City of Westminster
PO Box 732

Redhill, RH1 9FL

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Address: Open Space At, Trafalgar Square, London, WC2N 5DS
Proposal: Variation of condition 2 of 18/09239/FULL

I'm writing to request a variation to condition 2 relating to application 18/09239/FULL
for the 'Installation of three temporary contemporary art commissions on the fourth
plinth, each for a period of 24 months, between 2020 - 2026', namely to allow date
changes for the erection of all three sculptures.

This application sits alongside the existing, pending application for a variation to
condition 2 of listed building consent your REF: 21/07304/LBC.

The reason for seeking a variation of condition 2 is due to the first temporary
contemporary art commission being delayed by Covid-19 restrictions. This delay has
pushed the subsequent installation and removals back by six months, meaning the
original condition 2 dates have changed. The overall duration of display and the years
within which the activity occurs remain. We are seeking to vary the dates as follows:

A. The first sculpture hereby approved shall not be erected before 26th July 2020
and it shall be removed and the site made good by 31st August 2022.

B. The second sculpture hereby approved shall not be erected before 1st
September 2022 and it shall be removed and the site made good by 30th
September 2024.

C. The third sculpture hereby approved shall not be erected before 1st
September 2024 and it shall be removed and the site made good by 30th
September 2026.

Should you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours truly,

Joanna Baxendale

Senior Policy Officer Visual Art and Public Realm
jo.baxendale@london.gov.uk

Your ref: 18/09239/FULL

Date: 10 December 2021
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